
 
 

SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Tuesday 15 January 2019 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre - High Street, Shaw, Oldham, OL2 8TB 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Fabiola Fuschi at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Fabiola Fuschi Tel. 0161 770 
3862 or email fabiola.fuschi@oldham.gov.uk 
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Elizabeth Fryman, tel. 0161 770 5161 or 
email Elizabeth.fryman@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer by 12 noon on Thursday, 10 
January 2019. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors C. Gloster, H. Gloster (Vice-Chair), Murphy, Sykes, Turner and 
Williamson (Chair) 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

Public Document Pack



 
 

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

 The Minutes of the Shaw and Crompton District Executive meeting held on 4th 
December 2018 are attached for approval. 

6   Shaw and Crompton Community Forum Minutes (Pages 5 - 10) 

 The minutes of the Shaw and Crompton Community Forum meeting held on 4th 
December 2018 are attached for noting   

7   Petitions  

 A verbal update will be provided on the following petitions: 

 Shawside Wildflower Meadows, Ref. 2018-18 

 Shaw Road Alleygates, Ref. 2018-15 

 Kershaw Street Steps, Ref. 2019-01 

8   Shaw and Crompton Community Hub project  

 This is a standing item regarding Shaw and Crompton Health Centre. A verbal 
update will be provided at the meeting   

9   Update on Shaw and Crompton District Plan (Pages 11 - 18) 

10   Shaw and Crompton Budget Report and Appendix A (Pages 19 - 22) 

 To update on Shaw and Crompton Budget report  

11   Date of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting of the Shaw and Crompton District Executive will take place on 
Tuesday 12th March 2019 at 6 p.m. 

 



 

SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
04/12/2018 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Williamson (Chair)  
Councillors H. Gloster (Vice-Chair), Murphy, Sykes and Turner 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Elizabeth Fryman Shaw and Crompton District Co-

ordinator 
 Fabiola Fuschi  Constitutional Services Officer  

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor C. Gloster.  

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions received. 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Shaw and Crompton District 
Executive meeting held on 9th October 2018 be approved as a 
correct record. 
 

6   MINUTES OF SHAW AND CROMPTON COMMUNITY 
FORUM  

 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Shaw and Crompton 
Community Forum meeting held on 9th October 2018 be noted.  

7   MINUTES OF ROYTON, SHAW AND CROMPTON HEALTH 
AND WELLBEING SUB-GROUP MEETING  

 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Royton, Shaw and 
Crompton Health and Wellbeing Sub-Group meeting held on 2nd 
October 2018 be noted.  

8   PUBLIC QUESTIONS TO MEETINGS OF THE DISTRICT 
EXECUTIVES  

 

Members were asked to note the amendments to the Council’s 
Constitution which had been approved at Full Council meeting 
on 7th November 2018. The amendments standardised the 
timings for submitting public questions at committees as well the 
duration of public question time for all Committees and District 
Executives.      
 
RESOLVED that the amendments to the Council’s Constitution 
be noted.  

9   SHAW AND CROMPTON BUDGET REPORT AND 
APPENDIX A  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

Consideration was given to the report of the Shaw and 
Crompton District Coordinator which sought to inform the 
Committee of the allocations relating to the District Executive’s 
budgets.  
 
RESOLVED that: 

1. The content of the report be noted; 
2. The Individual Councillor Allowance allocations made 

since the last meeting be noted.  

10   SHAW AND CROMPTON COMMUNITY HUB PROJECT   

In 2015 some funding had been made available by the NHS 
England to improve existing primary care premises. Two 
schemes would be likely to be progressed in Oldham; one of this 
would be the Shaw and Crompton Hub.  
 
At the last meeting of the Shaw and Crompton District 
Executive, Members were informed that Oldham Clinical 
Commissioning Group was in the process of appointing a 
consultant to undertake a business case for the project.  
 
No further information was received since the last meeting.  
 
A conversation took place on the current arrangements for 
signposting members of the public who applied for Universal 
Credit to other services and resources available in the borough.  
Members were reminded of the “Where Can I Find It” leaflet 
which listed services such as Bulky Bob’s referrals and the 
opportunity for people in need to receive furniture for free or at 
very low prices.  
 
RESOLVED that: 

1. The update be noted; 
2. “Where Can I Find It” leaflet be re-printed and circulated.   

 
 

11   SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT PLAN   

Members were informed that the up to date version of the Shaw 
and Crompton District Plan had been noted at Full Council 
meeting on 7th November 2018.  
 
RESOLVED that the update be noted.  

12   PETITIONS   

Consideration was given to a report of the Shaw and Crompton 
District Coordinator on the Wildflower and Poppy Meadow 
Petition report. Members were informed that the Petition Panel 
had met on 12th November 2018 to discuss the issue raised by 
some residents and to look at possible solutions. Following this 
meeting, a discussion had taken place with the Lead Petitioner. 
So far, it appeared that the best solution would be to form a 
Friends Group who would look after the meadow.  
 
An update was also provided by the Shaw and Crompton District 
Coordinator on Petition Ref. 2018-15; this petition requested the Page 2



 

removal of the gates near the garage site on Shaw Road. The 
Community Safety Officer had met with the contractors and the 
costing to set the gates back from the main road had been 
received. The proposal was out for consultation; this would end 
on 12th December 2018. A further update would be provided at 
the next meeting of the District Executive.  
 
RESOLVED that the update be noted.  

13   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

RESOLVED that the date and time of the next meeting of the 
Shaw and Crompton District Executive be noted: Tuesday 15th 
January 2019 at 6 p.m. 
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.55 pm 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

Shaw & Crompton Community Forum 
6.00pm Tuesday 04 December 2018 
Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre 

 

 
1. Welcome and Apologies 

Cllr Diane Williamson welcomed everyone to the meeting; introductions were made and apologies 

accepted. 

 

2. Notes from previous Shaw and Crompton Community Forum 

Minutes from 09 October 2018 were agreed as a true record. 

 

3.  Actions and updates on the minutes of the last meeting 

3.1 Letter to CCG: 09 October - DE to write to the CCG for an update on progress and dates 

proposed for PPG at the Practice – No response received to date 

Action 3: JD to send a second letter and copy in Carolyn Wilkins  

 

3.2 Hate Crime: Contact GMP to request information on statistics on hate crimes – No obvious 

reason for the increase 

Update: The incidents did not occur in the same locality; the incidents are varied in nature and 

have been committed at different times of the day and by different people. In three of the incidents 

the offender was identified but the victim chose not to take it any further. Sgt Hall and Insp Wilson 

to advise if they have any knowledge of tensions in regards to these statistics 

 

3.3 Litter Plan: EE to add Derwent Drive and Road Knowl to list - Resident contacted about 

Derwent Drive - decided not to join in group. Road Knowl / Side of river Beal has been litter picked. 

To note this area is difficult due to unknown pollution on and in sites which is thought to be relating 

to illegal activity (waste disposal).  Until the EA have reported back on the risks, volunteers cannot 

be exposed un-mitigatable risks. 

 

3.4: Speeding Chamber Rd:  this needs to be placed to capture vehicle speeds coming off The 

Avenue and down Chamber Road - Speed survey has been installed from 15th November on 

Minutes 

 

 
Cllr D Williamson Crompton Ward (Chair)  Councillors in Attendance 

Cllr D Williamson Crompton Ward (Chair) 

Cllr H Gloster Shaw Ward (Vice-Chair) 

Cllr H Sykes Shaw Ward  

Cllr D Murphy Crompton Ward 

Cllr J Turner Crompton Ward 

Partners in Attendance 

Liz Fryman (LF) District Co-ordinator 

Jen Downing RSC District Caseworker 

Linda Cain Business Support Officer 

Parish Cllr Louie Hamblett Shaw and Crompton Parish Council  

NBO Rob Fitzgerald GMP 

Sgt Lee Ingham GMP 

Members of the public 11 

Apologies 

Cllr C Gloster Shaw Ward  

Carol Brown Director Environmental Management 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
  
 
 
 
 

2 
 

Chamber Road - will come back with results when provided from Highways. Cllr Williamson said 

that this had been placed outside number 32 due to too many parked cars. Highways will return to 

place where requested outside number 46 

 

3.5: Durden mews bins: Waste department have not been made aware of any issues with 

collections in Shaw.  JD looked into the history on Durden Mews and could not see any active 

tickets regarding missed brown bin collections within the last few months. We have had a report 

regarding contaminated brown bins left out on the street back in September and these have now 

been removed.  – District Team to explain to the resident at the next meeting. 

 

3.6: Beal Lane Cllr H Gloster will contact Highways about possibility of installing pedestrian 

crossing at Beal Lane –The pedestrian / vehicle survey has been completed and the length of Beal 

lane surveyed does not meet the criteria for a pedestrian crossing facility. Highways are trying to 

establish if there is room to introduce a pedestrian island to allow pedestrians to cross the road in 

two stages. 

 

3.7: Former Butterworths Building: District Team to contact Building Control and Environmental 

Health to report the concerns of the residents regarding the ex-Butterworths building - Building 

Control have been out to assess and confirmed that the building is boarded up and no access is 

available into the building. Building Control have said that everything is ok as far as they are 

concerned and there is no any action that they can take currently but will continue to monitor the 

building. Cllr HS stated that options are being looked into and a Section 215 is to be served, after a 

ward visit. Clean up work is to be done at the rear of the building. 

 

3.8: Crompton Way: JD to investigate if permission has been sought from the Council to use the 

fence/land on Crompton Way for signage - JD contacted the estate agents and they removed the 

signage - no permissions had been sought. 

 

4. Items for noting 

4.1Crompton Moor Sub Group minutes from 5th November 2018 

Noted 

4.2. Events Group minutes - Advised that any smaller meetings held leading up to the event on 

1st December will not be minuted – Thanks were given to the Events Group, volunteers and 

businesses for all their hard work in making the Christmas Switch On a fantastic event. 

 

5.  Police Update: Sgt Lee Ingham and NBO Rob Fitzgerald 

 Lee Ingham is the new District Sgt as Steve Hall has moved on. 

 Residential Burglary is up slightly compared to this time last year 

 Community Burglary and Theft of a motor vehicle are up greatly compared to last year 

 Increase in theft from a motor vehicle 

 Hate crime incidents in Shaw have risen significantly 

 Priorities: Night time economy, Burglary and vehicle crime 

 Local business owners attended tonight’s meeting concerned over the amount of burglaries 

and what is being done by the Police. This is covered under public questions, item 9 

 

6.  Standard item: Update on the District plan 

Cllr Diane Williamson and the District Team are working on how updates will be presented and this 

is being discussed at the next Cllrs briefing meeting.   

Page 6



 
  
 
 
 
 

3 
 

7. Dunwood Park – Update on café building 

Following a tender process, Pure Innovations have been selected to operate the café within the 
McGrother Building, Dunwood Park. They will provide a community focused café.  Heads of terms 
have been agreed with the proposed operator and the Council’s Legal Department is instructed to 
complete the new lease. Currently the building only has temporary planning permission to operate 
a café and this had expired.  Pure Innovations have submitted a planning application for a 
permanent change of use to a café and the decision should be confirmed by the Planning 
Department towards the end of the year. 
Also as required an application has been made to the Heritage Lottery Fund for their consent to 
this new letting and café operator. It is hoped that the new café will be open early in the New Year 
and Pure Innovations are looking forward to working with all the local groups and communities to 
promote the use of Dunwood Park and encourage further visitors to the park. 
 

8. High Crompton Park update  

 Initially all people who had expressed an interest in being involved with a HCP Group were 

contacted along with posters and social medial advertising people to join the newly forming 

FOHCP group; this was very well responded to. 

 The next meeting has been scheduled for 21st January 2019 at 5:30pm where Action 

Together will be attending to support the group becoming fully constituted in order for them 

to progress and look at funding available. 

 Cllr Diane Williamson has agreed that she will be the Chair for the first year, supporting the 

Vice-Chair to enable them to take over in the second year. 

 The new operator of the HCP building (which will be named The Green) are proposing to 

transform the building into a café during the day time and a high-end bistro/eatery in the 

evenings. 

 Full details of the lease are still being worked through with solicitors, however, it has been 

confirmed it will be a 250-year lease on the building and surrounding land. 

 The Green café project is currently going through the planning process; however, a license 

has been granted for some works to take place to make the building safe and secure 

preventing any further damage over winter 2018. It is expected that the outcome from the 

full planning process will be (approx) March 2019, at which point the interior and further 

works required can commence. 

 The operators have been and remain keen to work with anyone who may be affected or 

interested in the changes. The Friends Group are very much in support of this project and 

have built a good working relationship with the operators in a short time; with the operators 

offering to purchase the current bowling hut (porta cabin) for the High Crompton Bowlers 

and not least the proposal of new toilets which can be used by anyone enjoying the park 

not just customers of the cafe.    

 The operators have a website which will be updated regularly including a newsletter which 

will be updated displayed the park noticeboards as updates are given.  

 Link : www.thegreenhighcromptonpark.co.uk 

 

9. Open Public Questions, Members Issues and Members update 

9.1 Increase in burglaries at Business Premises: 

10 local business owners attended tonight’s meeting with concerns regarding the escalation of 

burglaries in Shaw, with some businesses having been burgled two or three times in a short period 

of time. 

 

 

Page 7



 
  
 
 
 
 

4 
 

Issues discussed were: 

 Businesses CCTV frustrated that Police had not been out to view this.  

 Risk of businesses moving out of Shaw due to the continued targeting which would lead to 

a negative impact on the high street. 

 High cost of repairs to damage and to replace stock 

 Request for more visible Police patrols 

 Weaknesses in CCTV – easy to disguise, cannot be everywhere, police resources in 

reviewing, quality. 

 Rationale in having ANPR cameras in Shaw as appose to CCTV  

 

Police Team advised that: 

 Response Officers cover the area when the Neighbourhood Police Team (NPT) are not on 

shift and like the NPT, if they get a call elsewhere to a serious threat, then they have to go 

there 

 Calls made to the Police are triaged then allocated out with highest priority given to 

immediate threat incidents. 

 Oldham CID, who would be dealing with this, have had a massive increase in their 

workload and have to prioritise.  

 Unfortunately no arrests have been made so far but additional work will be carried out over 

the weekend. 

 

Actions agreed: 

1. Sgt Ingham said he would ensure that someone comes out to speak to the business 

owner as soon as possible. 

2. Business Owners are going to set up a ‘What’s App’ Group so that they can 

communicate between themselves. Business owners signed in to the meeting and those 

that signed gave permission to share their information to start up a What’s App Group with 

Helen Wright, Children’s Society agreeing to set this up. This information would be emailed 

to Helen. 

3. NBO Rob Fitzgerald also suggested that if businesses can afford to get their own 

CCTV, to go ahead. 

4. Business and Police to attend the next District Executive meeting in January to 

discuss progress of actions. 

 

 

9.2 Can anything be done regarding parking on Rochdale Road, outside the two take-

aways? 

Vehicles are parked on the pavement most nights from 4.30pm onwards and there are double 

yellow lines down. 

Action: Will be added to Police Patrol plan and RF and LI will pay the area attention over 

the weekend. 

JD to ask Parking Shop to attend the area and enforce parking restrictions (after 

4.30pm)  

 

 
9.3: Q George Street Playing Fields – Bridge has a large gap in the slats through damage which 
needs repairing 
Action 9.1: JD to report the hole in the bridge at George Street Playing Fields  
 

Page 8



 
  
 
 
 
 

5 
 

Members Issues 
9.1 Cllr Sykes would like it noting that he has not been approached by GMP with any request for 
CCTV 
 
9.2: Cllr DM – Crompton House School – The DE has written to the Chief Exec requesting financial 
assistance regarding parking permits and pupil allocations but have not received a reply. 
Action 9.2: JD to follow up this matter with CEX office. 
 
9.3: Homeless people at Tesco and Asda – Have people been approached and assistance offered. 
Duty to refer has been done by GMP for two people thought to be homeless in Shaw. LF advised 
that the Night Shelter, Lees Road is now up and running.  
Action 9.3: LC to send out the ‘Where Can I Find’ booklet to councillors and post some 
copies to Cllr HG 
 
9.4: How do Asda enforce the disabled and mother/baby bays, can we find out and get some 
reassurances from Asda 
Action 9.4: JD to ask Asda how they enforce parking in disabled and mother/baby bays  
 
9.5: Moor Street ambulance site – Can we chase up the developer and see how this is progressing 
Action 9.5:  JD to contact developer of Moor Street ambulance site and request details of 
how this site is progressing 
 
9.6: Cllr HS informed the meeting that people in need can access free crisis furniture packs from 
Bulky Bobs. There followed a discussion regarding how people access this service and other 
support. This is through any frontline help service, eg. Citizens Advise, Salvation Army, Early Help, 
Contact Centre, housing providers, Welfare Benefits Service etc. This ensures that wherever a 
resident enters the system that there is a ‘whole person’ approach taken and not just solving one 
small problem. 
 

11.  Date of next meeting:  

15 January 2019, 6.00pm, Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
For the District Executive to note District Team activities in line with District Plan 
 
Introduction. 
The purpose of this report is to update the District Executive with the progress 
against the District Plan priorities. 
 

1. Environmental Improvement – have a clean, safe and attractive place to live. 

2.  Young people – who do the best they can and who take an active and 

positive role in the community. 

3. Health and Wellbeing – a community who are able to make their own choices 

about their health and who look after each other. 

4. A thriving community with vibrant voluntary organisations. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to Shaw & Crompton District Executive 
 
District Plan Progress Report 

 
 
 
 
Officer Contact:   
Liz Fryman, District Co-ordinator  
Ext. 5161 
 
15 January 2019 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



 

  2 

 
1. Environmental Improvement 
 
 
1.1. Gumdrop bin 
District Plan priority reference: Environmental improvement Action 1.3. Reduce the 
amount of litter in the district by working with residents and partners to encourage people 
to reduce the amount of littering (1.3) 
Officer lead: Jen Downing 
 
Update: Gumdrop Bin company have contacted Cllr Sykes with regard to having a 
gumdrop bin. A location has been identified in consultation with the Street Cleaning Team, 
at the junction of Linney Lane and Crompton way; outside the shop area, or across road 
further down near Steamie laundrette. A site meeting took place with Gumdrop on 6th 
November and permission is now being sought from EON to locate the bin on a lighting 
column. 
 
 
1.2 Crompton Moor PSPO 
District Plan priority reference: 1 Environmental Improvement, action 1.3. Take action 
where necessary to protect public space. 
Officer lead: Phil Bonworth, Community safety Officer 
 
Update: Following consultation with Cllrs, partners and residents a Public Space 
Protection Order has now been implemented on Crompton Moor. 
 
 
1.3 Highways Speed Surveys 
District Plan priority reference: 1 Environmental Improvement, action 1.2 Work with 
residents and agencies to improve highways across the district and identify areas for 
improvement of road safety. 
Officer Lead: Jen Downing 
 
Update: Arranging speed survey to be carried out on Chamber Road following resurfacing 
work and complaints at Community Forum from public that this has increased the speed of 
traffic using this route 
 
1.4 Parking on Church Road 
 
District Plan priority reference: 1 Environmental Improvement, action 1.2 Work with 
residents and agencies to improve highways across the district and identify areas for 
improvement of road safety. 
 
Officer Lead: Jen Downing 
 
Update: Arranging for bollards to be installed at a busy area on Church Street to allow 
better lines of sight for traffic using the road and stopping anti-social parking outside of 
properties and at a busy junction 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

  3 

1.5  Improve local green spaces  
District Plan priority reference 1.1: Supporting residents to come together and improve 
green spaces through their own efforts, e.g. Litter picks, community gardens, Friends of 
groups, etc. 
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Cllrs Murphy, Williamson; Coordinate & support new Friends of groups High Crompton 
Park group. Two meetings have been held discussions and agenda to date; new 
operator and impacts on park and area and aspirations for the park.  

 Support Friends of Dunwood park ensuring events still go ahead in absence of Café in 
order to raise funds  

 Cllr Sykes; Support Crompton Moor group attending meeting, support sharing 
information  

 
1.6 Improve local green spaces  
District Plan priority reference 1.1: Working with residents to identify locations for 
possible works  
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  
Lindale Rise improving land causing concern for residents. Working with residents,   
Saddleworth Environment Education and street screen, SEE cleared the land supported 
by residents and street scene 
 
1.7 Reduce the amount of litter in the district 
District Plan priority reference 1.3: Working with residents and partners to encourage 

people to reduce the amount of littering 

Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Linked with local business NBrown to improve area surrounding premises ensuring 
regular litter picks are undertaken by business (work progressing to link in to litter 
network of residents and schools)  

 Work  with Beal Vale School supporting regular litter picks providing equipment and 
collections  

 Community litter network, joining network of residents this a key concern for. 
 
 
1.8 Reduce the amount of litter in the district 
District Plan priority reference 1.3: Support messaging to residents to keep their local 
area clean and tidy  
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Posters in notices boards 

 Use of social media to share messages 
  

Page 13



 

  4 

 
1.9 Reduce the amount of dog fouling  
District Plan priority reference 1.4: Increased enforcement  
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Cllr H Sykes; Investigate alternative option regarding enforcement to Local 
Authority enforcement Officers  

 Where bags had been purchased they have were stolen very quickly, is not 
assisting in improve issue in the area ( Dunwood Park)  

 
 
1.10 Reduce the amount of dog fouling  
District Plan priority reference 1.4: Purchase colourful dog bags and distribute near 

bins  

Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  
Where bags had been purchased they have were stolen very quickly, is not assisting in 
improve issue in the area ( Dunwood Park)  
 
 
2. Young People 

 
2.1 Full Circle Holiday Provision 
District Plan priority reference 2.1: Provide opportunities for young people to engage 
positively and be supported to have a productive and fulfilling future (2.1). 
Officer lead: Liz Fryman 
 
Update: Commission Full Circle to deliver school holiday activities. The Summer Holiday 
provision was very successful and saw 634 visits made to participate at Dunwood Park 
and 217 at High Crompton Park. 
 
2.2 Young People Engaging Positively and Partnership Working 
District Plan priority reference 2.1 & 2.2: Provide opportunities for young people to 
engage positively and be supported to have a productive and fulfilling future. 
Officer Lead: Liz Fryman 
 
Update: Meeting regularly with all relevant partners, GMP, GMFRS, Youth Justice, 
Positive Steps Oldham, Youth Services, Mahdlo. The purpose is to identify and 
understand hot spot areas and problems and deliver a partnership response. Also to 
ensure young people have access to all available opportunities. Eg. Shine (Youth justice 
programme), GMFRS Football cage, safer summer (outdoor swimming engagement 
work), Food Alliance (free food at school holiday time). 
 
 
3. Health and Wellbeing 
 
3.1 Notice boards updated  

Page 14



 

  5 

District Plan priority reference: Health and Wellbeing Action 3.1 and 3.2 
 
Officer lead: Linda Cain 
 
Update: Updating and tidying notice boards in District Centre and district parks with 
relevant information to residents. 
 
3.2 Provide residents with easy access to self-serve systems where available, 
providing advice on use and highlighting any issues to relevant departments 
District Plan priority reference: Health and Wellbeing Action 3.1 
 
Officer lead: Jen Downing 
 
Update: Connecting residents and departments on a daily basis often using online tools 
where necessary. Ensuring that all requests are followed up and suitable responses are 
provided for residents. 
 
3.3 Working with housing providers: 
District Plan priority reference 3.4: Work with residents and housing providers to make 
continual improvements to daily life and the environment. 
 
 
Officer lead: Jen Downing 
 
Update: Liaising with housing providers such as First Choice Homes to help residents with 
concerns and issues such as anti-social behavior and possible homelessness. Linking in 
with other Council Departments such MASH to ensure the best possible result for 
residents 
 
3.4 Working with housing providers: 
District Plan Reference 3.4: 
Work with residents and housing providers to make continual improvements to daily life 
and the environment. 
Lead: Cllrs Williamson and Murphy 
 
Update: This year the Crompton Ward Cllrs have worked with First Choice Homes to 
deliver joint ‘Street Surgeries’ which give residents an opportunity to talk face to face with 
Cllrs and Housing Officers together about their issues and concerns. 
 

3.5 Community Engagement in Health Initiatives. 
District Plan priority reference 3.2: Work with residents and partners to engage with 
and priorities Health and Wellbeing initiatives, through Right Start, Thriving 
Communities, Health and Wellbeing partners.   
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Attend Health and Wellbeing meeting with key partners and stakeholders sharing 
latest information and available support for the community  

 Promotion via social media, notice boards and e-network 
 

Page 15



 

  6 

 
3.6 Intergenerational Work 
District Plan priority reference 3.5 : Support and encourage stakeholders to deliver 

intergenerational activities to increase respect, break down barriers and facilitate skill 

share 

Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Sports skill share crown green bowling  

 Share information/link to promote intergen./ (environmental) work e.g. Friends 
Crompton Moor & High Crompton School  

 
 

3.7 Ambition for Ageing 
District Plan priority reference 3.3: Engage pro-actively with Ambition for Aging to 

identify how Social Isolation can be reduced, especially for the ageing population and 

make recommendations to partners and DE 

Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  
Attend Ambition for Aging and Aging friendly meetings currently working with licensing to 
address concerns made concerns raised by group regarding Transport (Taxi’s) e.g. work 
with licensing to promote awareness/training to taxi companies e.g. Dementia 
awareness meeting scheduled with John Garforth 21st Nov.  

4. A thriving community with vibrant community organization 
 
4.1 Community Connectivity 
District Plan priority reference 4.1: Continue to improve connectivity in 
community/social networks.  
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Update regularly social media with events and local messaging  

 Use and development of e network  

 Ensure notice boards up to date – Linda to ensure they are kept up to date EE to 
provide information for them 

 
 

4.2 A thriving community with vibrant community organization   
District Plan priority reference 4.2: Work with partners to enable residents to access 
growing projects (eg. Get Oldham Growing) and take action to improve their own 
spaces. 
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  

 Support growing hubs in both wards Dunwood Park Railway Garden & High 

Page 16



 

  7 

Crompton Park  

 Railway Garden Shaw is well under way  

 Cllr D Murphy & Cllr D Williamson; Crompton being developed through the recently 
formed Friends of High Crompton Park Group 

 
 
4.3 Encourage community activists  
District Plan priority reference 4.3: Continue to work to have sustainable and 

developing community organisations and community action activities 

Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  
Work with Action Together bringing all local community groups together to share 
knowledge, skills and resources 
 
4.4 Community and civic events 
District Plan priority reference 4.4: Enable a programme of community and civic events, 
working with partners and residents, for example Remembrance Sunday, Christmas 
Switch-on, Friends of events, etc 
Officer lead: Eve Edwards 

Update:  
Positive feedback from 2018 road closures Remembrance Sunday, continue to work to 
deliver an efficient safe and community minded programme of events currently supporting 
Shaw & Crompton Events Group attending 2 weekly meeting and supporting them 
complete documentation e.g. risk assessments and traffic management plans.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Reason for Decision 
For the District Executive to approve budget allocations. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 

 
1. That the District Executive note the report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to Shaw & Crompton District Executive 
 
Budget Report 
 
Portfolio Holder:   
Cllr A Shah, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods 
 
 
 
Officer Contact:   
Liz Fryman, District Co-ordinator  
Ext. 5161 
 
15 January 2019 

Page 19

Agenda Item 10



 

  2 

1 Current Position  
 
1.1 District Executive Ward Budgets  
The District Executive has a total allocation of £40,000 (£10,000 revenue per ward and 
£10,000 capital per ward) which is available to help meet the priorities set out in the 
District Plan.  
 
Decisions on this funding will be made by the District Executive. 
 
1.2 Individual Councillor Allowance 
Each Borough Councillor has an allowance of £5,000 on which they may take decisions. 
Councillors may also decide to pool their individual allowance in order to joint fund agreed 
projects. 
 
2 Individual Councillor Allowance allocations 2018/19 
Since the last meeting, individual Councillors have made the following allocations from 
their individual Councillors budgets: 
 
3 Ward Revenue Budget allocations 2018/19 
There are no revenue budget allocations to be approved at this meeting. 
 
4 Ward Capital Budget allocations 2018/19 
There are no capital budget allocations to be approved at this meeting. 
  
 
 

 
 

5 Financial Implications 
 

 

Ward 
Revenue 

Ward 
Capital  

Councillor 's 
Budget Total 

     

     Budget Allocation 20,000  20,000  30,000.00  70,000.00  

     Previously approved 
spend 5,993.97 

                  
0 15,816.23 21,810.20 

     Proposed Spend 0                  0    0 0 

     Remaining Allocation 14,006.03 20,000.00 14,183.77 48,189.80 

 
 
 

Page 20



Project LeadProject/Iniaitive 

Shaw & Crompton District Partnership 2018-19

 Ward Capital Budgets  Ward Revenue Budgets 

R
ef

er
en

ce

Date

 Councillor Budget 

Dist
ric

t P
la

n

 Project Cost    £      5,000.00  £      5,000.00  £      5,000.00  £        5,000.00  £      5,000.00  £      5,000.00  £      10,000.00  £     10,000.00  £      10,000.00  £      10,000.00 

 Shaw  Crompton  Shaw  Crompton 

Councillor Budget 5k per Cllr  £               24,000 
Committed  Howard Sykes  Chris Gloster  Hazel Gloster  Julia Turner 

 Diane 

Williamson 
 Dave Murphy 

30,000.00£         

1 12 06 18

Sponsored Grit Bin(Somerset Ave/Bedford Ave) 

FILL ON REQUEST

1.1

Crompton Cllrs 122.59£               40.87£              40.86£             40.86£             

1.1 12 06 18

Sponsored grit bin(Newbarn Close/Manor Rd)  

FILL ON REQUEST

1.1

Crompton Cllrs 122.59£               40.86£              40.87£             40.86£             

1.2 12 06 18

Sponsored grit bin (Bedford Ave/Devon Close) 

FILL ON REQUEST

1.1

Crompton Cllrs 122.59£               40.86£              40.86£             40.87£             

1.3 12 06 18

Sponsored grit bin at Foxhill, HC  

FILL ON REQUEST

1.1

Crompton Cllrs 122.59£               40.87£              40.86£             40.86£             

1.4 12 06 18

Sponsored Grit Bin Park Cottages  

FILL ON REQUEST

1.1

Crompton Cllrs 122.59£               40.86£              40.87£             40.86£             

1.5 12 06 18

Sponsored grit bin Somerset Ave/Surrey Ave FILL 

ON REQUEST

1.1

Crompton Cllrs 122.59£               40.86£              40.86£             40.87£             

1.6 12 06 18

Summer/Winter planting 

(Last yrs costs)

1.1

All Cllrs 5,022.09£            837.02£          837.01£          837.01£          837.02£            837.01£          837.02£          

1.7 12 06 18

Event Lighting - repairs, putting up, taking down 1.5

All Cllrs 3,650.00£            608.34£          608.33£          608.33£          608.33£            608.34£          608.33£          

1.8 13.06.18 Shaw and Crompton Events Group 4.3, 4.4 All Cllrs 2,000.00£            333.33£          333.34£          333.33£          333.33£            333.34£          333.33£          

1.9 Allocated Princess Rd bollards 1.2 Crompton Cllrs 1,700.00£            566.67£            566.67£          566.66£          

1.10 14.11.18 Low Crompton Rd signage 1.2 Crompton Cllrs 728.60£               242.86£            242.87£          242.87£          

1.11 Allocated LWYL Banners 4.3 Crompton Cllrs 1,980.00£            660.00£            660.00£          660.00£          

1.12 -£                      

-£                      

Total Councillor Budget  £         15,816.23  £      1,778.69  £      1,778.68  £      1,778.67  £        3,493.39  £      3,493.41  £      3,493.39 

Remaining  £         14,183.77  £      3,221.31  £      3,221.32  £      3,221.33  £        1,506.61  £      1,506.59  £      1,506.61 

                Ward Budget 10k per ward  £               20,000 

2.1 12 06 18 Youth Provision (Full Circle) 2.1 Both wards 5,331.00£            

2.2 25.07.18 Hopwood Trust, Japanese Knotweed work 1.1, 4.3 Crompton 300.00£               

2.3 13.11.18 Hopwood Trust, Public Liability Insurance 1.1, 4.3 Crompton 362.97£               

Total Ward Budget 5,993.97£            

Remaining 14,006.03£         

 Ward capital £10k per ward  £               20,000 

Total Capital Budget -£                      -£                 -£                 -£                 -£                   -£                 -£                 -£                   -£                 -£                   -£                   

 Remaining Budget 20,000.00£         10,000.00£      10,000.00£      

Project LeadProject/Iniaitive 

 Ward Capital Budgets  Ward Revenue Budgets 

R
ef

er
en

ce

Date

 Councillor Budget 

 Shaw  Crompton Dist
ric

t P
la

n

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Shaw and Crompton Community Forum Minutes
	9 Update on Shaw and Crompton District Plan
	10 Shaw and Crompton Budget Report and Appendix A
	Appendix A


